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Ms. Darlene Davis
Project Manager
RPS Energy
Liberty Place
2d Floor, 1545 Birmingham Street
Halifax, NS B3J 2J6
Facsimile 902-425-0703

Dear Ms. Davis:

TGS NOPEC Geophysical Company ASA, Petroleum Geoservices and MultiKlient
Invest (TGS/PGS/MKI) NorthEastern Canada 2D Seismic Exploration Survey
National Energy Board Information Request No. 2 — Request for Extension

The National Energy Board (NEB) has considered TGS/PGS/MKI’s 19 April 2012 request for an
extension to respond to the NEB Information Request No. 2, and has decided to grant the
request.

TGS/PGS/MKI is directed to file its reply to the NEB Information Request No. 2 by noon,
Calgary time, on 4 May 2012 to Kyle Sherwin, Team Leader of Conservation of Resources and
to the individuals copied below.

Yours truly,

Sheri You g
Secretary of the Board

c.c. Ms. Paula C. Smith, Environment Assessment Coordinator, Environment Canada,
facsimile 867-975-4645
Mr. Jerry Ward, CEO, Baffin Fisheries Coalition, facsimile 867-979-3068
Mr. Harry Earle, General Manager, Arctic Fisheries Alliance, facsimile 867-927-8896
Mr. Paul Survega, Avatiriniq Coordinator, Government of Nunavut,
facsimile 867-975-6089
Mr. Robert J. St. Elois, Qikiqtani Inuit Association, facsimile 867-979-3238
Ms. Shari Gearheard, PhD, Clyde River, sharig(qiniq.com
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